
GLEN ROCK ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Minutes of the March 13, 2014 Meeting 

 

 

The regular meeting of the Zoning Board of Adjustment was called to order by Chairman Bruce 

Beal at 7:30 p.m.  In attendance:  Diane Herrlett, William Mitchell, Janet Chen, Denley Chew, 

Michael Peters, Robert Bourne and Kay Tuite.  Also in attendance were James Delia, Esq., 

Board Attorney and Mark Berninger, Zoning Official.  Mrs. Schineller was absent.  The 

Secretary called the roll and read the Sunshine Statement from the Open Public Meetings Act.   

 

The Board reviewed the minutes of the January 9, 2014 regular meeting.  A motion was made by 

Mrs. Chen and seconded by Mrs. Herrlett and passed unanimously with Mr. Bourne abstaining.   

 

Old Business 

 

Block 133, Lot 3 

626 Ackerman Avenue 

Applicant:  Mr. and Mrs. David Lipsky 

 

Memorializing resolution approving construction of second story addition and front and front 

side steps which will, if constructed, encroach into the required front and front side yard 

setbacks. 

 

A motion to approve the memorializing resolution of Mr. and Mrs. David Lipsky, 626 Ackerman 

Avenue was made by Mrs. Herrlett and seconded by Mr. Chew.  The voice vote was as follows: 

 

AYES: Mrs. Herrlett, Mr. Mitchell, Mrs. Chen, Mr. Chew, Mrs. Tuite, Mr. Beal 

NAYS: None 

 

Mr. Peters and Mr. Bourne abstained from voting.  The resolution is attached to these minutes.   

 

New Business: 

 

Block 205, Lot 1 

34 Oaklynn Place 

Applicant:  Oaklynn Properties, LLC 
 

Applicant proposes to construct second story addition, one story addition and new front porch 

and steps, which will, if constructed, encroach into the required front side yard and rear yard.  

Applicant seeks relief from Borough Ordinance 230-22 (B), where a 37.5’ front side yard is 

required, 27.2’ (porch), 26.6’ (porch steps), 33’ (garage) and 26.6’ (second story) are proposed, a 

difference of 10.3’, 10.9’, 4.5’ and 10.9’ respectively and 230-54 (D), where a 30’ rear yard is 

required, 24’ (garage) is proposed, a difference of 6’, and any other variances or waivers that 

may be required in connection with this application. 

 

 

 



GLEN ROCK ZONING BOARD MINUTES 

Meeting of March 13, 2014 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

Charles Collins, Esq. noted his appearance on behalf of the applicant.  Mr. Collins noted that the 

applicant, Mr. Tom Zaconie, is an employee of the Borough.  His employment will not impact 

this application in any way.  Mr. Delia agreed. 

 

Mr. Delia swore in Scott Bella, architect who has appeared before this Board countless times and 

has been accepted as an expert in his field.   

 

Mr. Bella stated the applicant is looking to add second story addition, one story addition and a 

porch.  The size and shape of the corner lot create a need for the noted variances.  Additionally, 

the existing location of the house makes it very difficult to expand in any direction. 

 

Mr. Bella commented the original survey being used showed the corner front yard setback as 

26.6’; however a new survey was completed which actually shows the setback to be 28.6’.  As a 

result, four of the five variances being requested will be for 2’ less than originally calculated. 

 

Mr. Bella stated the first variance to the new front porch will be for 8.9’ (instead of 10.9’).  The 

variance to the porch will be 8.3’ (instead of 10.3’).  The garage variance will be 2.5’ (instead of 

4.5’).  The second floor addition variance will be 8.9’ (instead of 10.9’).  The garage variance on 

the rear is still a 6’ variance. 

 

Mr. Bella noted the encroachment in the front yard will be no further than what currently exists.  

Mr. Bella pointed out that the rear yard encroachment variance being requested is still 6’; 

however, aesthetically it appears as a side yard and a 24’ side yard is quite large.   

 

Mr. Bella noted that the corner lot is undersized at 11,000 square feet, where 14,000 square feet 

is required. 

 

Mr. Collins asked if this renovation is consistent with development in the neighborhood.   

 

Mr. Bella replied yes it is consistent.  Mr. Bella added he believes the benefits of this renovation 

outweigh any detriments to the area. 

 

Mrs. Herrlett clarified that the hardship for the garage is the size of the lot. 

 

Mr. Bella replied the new garage is smaller than the existing garage and is further away from the 

front property line. 

 

Mr. Bella also noted that the deck does not need a variance, adding it is significantly smaller than 

what is there originally. 

 

Mr. Delia asked Mr. Bella to clarify how much of the new garage is non-compliant. 

 



GLEN ROCK ZONING BOARD MINUTES 

Meeting of March 13, 2014 

Page 3 of 3 

 

Mr. Bella replied approximately 15-20% of the garage encroaches into the setback because the 

side property line is not parallel to the house. 

 

Mr. Beal asked for a description of the neighboring house and where it sits on the property.   

 

Mr. Bella replied the house is not right on the property line.  The applicant’s renovation is on the 

neighbor’s garage side.   

 

Mr. Beal pointed out when the house was initially built it could have very easily been placed 

within the building envelope; however they chose not to do this. 

 

There were no further questions or comments from the Board or anyone in the audience. 

 

A motion to approve the application of Oaklynn Properties, LLC, 34 Oaklynn Place was made 

by Mr. Chew and seconded by Mrs. Chen.  The voice vote was as follows: 

 

AYES: Mr. Mitchell, Mrs. Chen, Mr. Chew, Mr. Peters, Mr. Bourne, Mr. Beal 

NAYS:  Mrs. Herrlett 

 

The resolution will be memorialized at next month’s meeting.   

 

As there were no further residents wishing to be heard, a motion to adjourn the meeting was 

made by Mrs. Chen, seconded by Mr. Chew and passed unanimously.  The meeting adjourned at 

7:50 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Nancy Spiller 

Board Secretary 

 

 

 

 


